COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Dianne M. Black, Interim Director
DATE: September 10, 2009
RE: 09APL-00000-00002; Continuance of Klink Appeal

The Klink Appeal of the Grassini Addition (09APL-00000-00002) was continued from the
Board’s May 5, 2009 hearing to the Board’s departmental agenda of September 15, 2009. Please
reset the hearing date on the departmental agenda to January 19, 2010. The attorney for the
Grassinis has confirmed that this date works for his clients. The attorney for the Klinks has
indicated that he would prefer a hearing date in December, but noted that the 1/19/10 hearing
date may work for his clients.

F\GROUP\PERMITTING\Case Files\APL\2000s\09 cases\09APL-00000-00002 - Grassini\BOS Hearing Items\revised memo re board hrg
continuance 091009.doc



